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, DEAN BOUNDY
RECE!‘JED ViCE PRESIDENT
July 23, 1982
JUL 261982
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division O.C. 0

P. O. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210 ARTESIA, OFFICE

Attn: Mike Williams

In RE: Uriah Exploration, Inc.
Stein~Federal No. 1
Sec. 30-22-25

Glenn Cope
Federal 30 Com #1
Section 3-22-25

Dear Mr. Williams:

As we discussed today, El Paso instructed us to shut the two
subject wells in and since we opened them back up, they both have
experienced reduced deliverability. Especially the Stein-Federal
No.l, as it will only produce about half as much now as it would
before we shut it in.

We respectfully request that the Stein-Federal No. 1 be
excepted from the annual gas well shut-in pressure test if possible.

On the Federal 30-1 Com. No 1 we missed an opportunity to run

the multi-point back pressure test while the well was S.I. Tf
it is possible, we would request of you that we not re required
to run the multi-point back pressure test on this well because it
would have to be S.I.

Very truly yours,

Lu 2o

e A 2t 2 ~»¢;7j:

Glenn Cope
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